
From: Conner, Dede - KDE Division Director 
Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2025 7:41 AM 
To: All State KSIS Contacts  
Subject: KSIS Notification: [Webinar] Traceable Communication Tools with Campus SIS (Reminder) 

 
Reminder of today’s training opportunity.  If you are interested but can’t attend live, go 

ahead and register.  Infinite Campus will share the recording with anyone that registers 

regardless of participation.   
 
From: Conner, Dede - KDE Division Director  
Sent: Monday, June 16, 2025 3:23 PM 
To: All State KSIS Contacts 
Subject: KSIS Notification: [Webinar] Traceable Communication Tools with Campus SIS 
 
KSIS Points of Contact.  Please see information below on functionality available in Infinite Campus.  This 
is an opportunity to explore Infinite Campus offerings further but it is a district decision on what tool(s) 
are used locally to meet requirements of SB181 for traceable and trackable communications.   
 
Kentucky: Traceable Communication Tools with Campus SIS 
Jun 24, 2025 02:00 PM ET 
Register now 
If you can’t attend, Register and we’ll send you the recording. 
 
Looking for traceable messaging systems? Register for our webinar and see how we can help Kentucky 
districts. Communicate with families (students and parents) via email, phone, and text. Every message is 
automatically tracked, showing who sent it, when it was sent, and the full message content. This 
webinar will showcase messaging tools in your core SIS and our Premium Product, Messenger with 
Voice.  
 
- Seamless integration with Campus SIS.  
- Messages are retained up to 10 years. 
- No manual list uploads or downloads required.  
- Eliminate untraceable third-party systems.  
- Comprehensive and traceable reporting. 
 
“Communicating with parents and students is now a breeze! No more asking parents to join a list or 
worrying that you will miss someone. Because the tool integrates with rostered students, you always are 
communicating effectively, whether it is at the district, school, or teacher level.”  
Andi Hudson, Director of Technology, Durant Independent School District 
 
Infinite Campus, Inc. 
4321 109th Avenue NE, Blaine, MN, 55449 
 

https://apps.legislature.ky.gov/recorddocuments/bill/25RS/sb181/bill.pdf
https://infinitecampus.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_SLQOt3owR46CQsWkJmNWJg#/registration
https://infinitecampus.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_SLQOt3owR46CQsWkJmNWJg#/registration
https://www.infinitecampus.com/

